From: Tim Green

To: Richard Dick Bryant; Mike Hagan; Peter Crowell; Keith Hanson
Subject: Candidacy for BOD

Date: Thursday, August 12, 2021 6:03:34 PM

11 Aug 2021

Cheshire County
Shooting Sports
Education Foundation

RE: Candidacy for BOD
Gentlemen:

This email is to announce my candidacy for a seat on the Board of Directors for Cheshire
County Shooting Sports Education Foundation.

If elected to the BoD, | would strive to advance the interests of the Foundation by expanding
upon the existing mission to train and educate members of the community as well as our
partners in the law enforcement community. | will also assist in fundraising activities as
needed to offset costs associated with the indoor shooting facility.

| have been active in Shooting Sports for many years. | am currently an NRA RSO, NRA Life
Member, Second Amendment Fountain Life Member, NH State Police qualified for Pistol,
Duty Rifle and Shotgun for my current Armed Guard License. | currently own and operate
GAP Services, an armed security agency out of Grantham, NH.

| have about 1500 hours of formal training in many disciplines of defensive handgun and rifle
courses with Critical Dynamics along with several instructor development courses through the
Second Amendment Foundation Training Division.

Thank you for the consideration.
Best Regards,

Timothy Green
30 Smith Hastings Rd.
Grantham, NH 03753
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